

Sara E. Suttle



CONTACT ME



713-301-1272



sarasuttle@gmail.com



PRACTICE LOCATIONS

TEXAS ORTHOPEDIC SPECIALISTS 2425 Highway 121 Bedford, Texas 76021

3301 Golden Triangle Boulevard Fort Worth, TX 76177

817-540-4477



AFFILIATIONS

- Fellow, American College of Foot and Ankle Surgeons
- Member, American Podiatric
 Medical Association
- Member, Texas Podiatric Medical Association
- Member, American Academy of Podiatric Practice Management



MILITARY

United States Air Force Veteran Honorable Discharge



Originally from Oklahoma, Dr. Sara Suttle moved to Texas as young a child in 1989. Upon graduating high school, Dr. Suttle enlisted in the United States Air Force Reserve where she was trained as a surgical technician, providing her with invaluable experience during her collegiate and medical training. The U.S. Air Force took her to San Antonio, TX where she studied at the University of Texas at San Antonio. There she graduated cum laude with a Bachelors of Science in Biology. After completing her undergraduate work and finishing her career in the military, she attended the Scholl College of Podiatric Medicine in North Chicago, IL on an academic scholarship and obtained her Doctor of Podiatric Medicine degree. Sara then completed a three-year surgical residency at Kingwood Medical Center in Kingwood, TX where she served as Chief Resident during her final year.



EXPERIENCE

TEXAS ORTHOPEDIC SPECIALISTS

2016 - Present

Foot & Ankle Surgeon

Texas Orthopedic Specialists is a team of fellowship trained orthopedic and hand surgeons. Our physicians share a passion and dedication to providing the highest quality orthopedic and sports medicine care for all your musculoskeletal needs.

ACADEMY FOOT AND ANKLE SPECIALISTS

Foot & Ankle Surgeon

2012 - 2016



VOLUNTEER SERVICE

GRACE COMMUNITY CLINIC

2016 - Present

The GRACE Community Clinic is a Medical Home for uninsured families that do not have access to traditional healthcare. Dr. Suttle works as part of a team of dedicated volunteer Physicians, Nurse Practitioners, Physician Assistants, Nurses, Pharmacists, translators and clerical personnel to provide services to patients in need.



EDUCATION / BOARD CERTIFICATIONS

2012 - 2016

Kingwood Medical Center

PM&S-36 Residency Program

Dr. William M. Scholl College of Podiatric Medicine at Rosalind June 2009 Franklin University of Medicine and Science

Doctor of Podiatric Medicine

University of Texas at San Antonio, San Antonio, Texas

December 2003

Bachelor of Science in Biology, Cum Laude

Board Certified, American Board of Foot and Ankle Surgery, Foot and Ankle Surgery

Board Certified, American Board of Foot and Ankle Surgery, Reconstructive Rearfoot and Ankle Surgery